BOARD OF TRADE SHI/CAP/1 # 18 (Lighthouse) C.S. 1925. 382/25 No. Principal Lightkeeper SUBJECT. 192 5 Principal Keeper, Cape Pembroke Lighthouse enquire regarding Medical attention for lst May Light keepers. Previous Paper. MINUTES. Letter from Princepal Hecker Case Penebrake Light house 60 317/25of 1st allay 1925 \_\_\_ Euch. () %. Submitted anthorsty for payment of 200 rol- for medical attendance to feght hubers is contained in letter from Bourda Trade of 20 Jany 1910, MP. 299/09, since when this sum has hear paid to the officer performing this service. DE Deane Seen the sum due 5 hom to 30 March 2. Does your Excellency anthorage bayment to B. Hallowes from the 20th about the date following that an which Dr. Deane went on leave l Di cfser 8 The ay og 2 5. Subsequent Paper. Paymont anthright the 8 may 1425

Letter to hur J. Leave, 12" may 1935 Ence. 2. S. G. Hallowes 12" may 1935 " 3 Copy of Encl. 3 serie to Aor marade 12/5/25 - 6 How Steamer I have been mormed by Shone that no anotendaions had been received in the Greaning regarding pergment to D. Hallower for Lighthouse services. a copy of letter to gr. 1dallower (Enel 3) was sent to you ou 12 theay Or C/ See 30 Jane 1925

DIC/CSD,

Thanks for particulars now sent down. Enclosures 3 and 4, have not so far reached the Treasury, and in consequence particulars were asked for over the phone.

touthomps.

Colonial Treasurer 2nd July 1925

A 7/1/89.

(D)bape fembroke dighthouse Fort Stanley Falkland Islands 1. St may - 1925. To, The Honousable, The Colonial Secretary Government Office both Stanley Sis, I beg most sespectfully to inform you that mr. Enans assistant keeper and myself have been under medical treatment for some time pash and we are both still having medical treatment from hoctor Hallowes, but at the same time boctor Hallowes informs me that he has received no instructions as to giving medicine or advice to the Lightkeepers. I should therefore feel very thankful if It is Excellence 1 the governor, would kindly instruct boctors Stallowes as to giving medicine and advice to the Lightkeepers. It may not be out of place for me to state that we have a free boeton in our agreement with the board of Isade and also that the board of Isade pay a certain sum of money per year for medical attendance which includes Hives and Families, but not file in case of child bisth .

I am Jin Your Obe dient Serrant John Bease Bimeip at Keeper

(2)

25

382/25.

12th May,

Sir,

I am directed by the Governor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 1st of May, relating to the arrangements for the provision of medical attendance on the Lightkeepers at Cape Pembroke Lighthouse during the absence of the Colonial Surgeon on leave, and to inform you that Dr. Hallowes has been requested to perform this service on the terms authorized by the Board of Trade.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

G. R. L. Brown.

for Colonial Secretary.

Mr. J. Pearce, Principal Keeper, Cape Pembroke Lighthouse, Stanley. 382/25.

## 12th May,

25

Sir,

I am directed by the Governor to inform you that His Excellency has been pleased to appoint you to be Medical Officer to attend on the Lightkeepers at Cape Pembroke Lighthouse and their families during the absence of the Colonial Surgeon. For this service you will receive the allowance of £10. 10. 0 a year, authorized by the Board of Trade, from the 20th of April until the date of the return of the Colonial Surgeon.

## I am,

## Sir,

Your obedient servant,

G. R. L. Brown. for Colonial Secretary.

Dr. B. J. Hallowes, M.R.C.S., L.R.C.P., Officer-in-Charge, Medical Department, Stanley.